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State . lorida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 16, 2017

TO: Suzanne Brownless, Office of the General Counsel

)
FROM: Michael Barrett, Division of Accounting & Finance \‘\\\J\"
RE: CONFII'™™'TIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

Docket No: *7?)01-EI Document No. 01005-17

Description: Florida Power & Light Company (Butler) Highlighted information in the
October, November, and December, 2016 Form 423 filings, dated 1/27/2017.

Source: Florida Power & Light Company

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida
Administrative Code, Florida Power & Light Company requests confidential classification of
highlighted information in the October-December, 2016 Form 423 filings. The Request for this
data is Document No. 01004-17, and the confidential document is 01005-17.

Staff has reviewed Florida Power & Light Company’s confidentiality request, and in staff’s
opinion, the request meets the criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093, Florida
Statutes. Therefore, staff recommends that the request for confidentiality of certain information
included in Document No. 01005-17 be approved.
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